
NINETEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday, 
19 November 1946, at 10 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. LANGE (Poland). 

[A/C. 2/60] 

28. Report from the Director-General of 
UNRRA: conclusion of the general 
discussion 

Mr. CALMES (Luxembourg) recalled that 
since its final liberation following five years of 
occupation, his country had collaborated in the 
humanitarian work of UNRRA. Luxembourg 
would have been prepared to increase her con
tribution had the war not left the nation with 
one-third of its territory devastated by battles 
fought on its soil, forty per cent of its houses 
destroyed or damaged and the national economy 
entirely disrupted by the occupying authorities. 
That economy was not yet restored because the 
dearth of raw materials, particularly coke, had 
stood in the way of any rapid upswing. 

Profoundly convinced that the suppression of 
poverty constituted one of the surest guarantees 

·of peace, the representative for Luxembourg 
stated that his country was prepared to continue 
its collaboration in the work undertaken by the 
United Nations. 

His delegation therefore supported the French 
proposal1 to set up a sub-committee to study 
practical means of international action encom
passing all Members of the United Nations. It 
considered that · a wise arrangement would not 
exclude direct contacts between dispensing and 
beneficiary countries. 

The meeting rose at 11 a.m. 

TWENTIETH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 
20 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 
[AjC.2j62] 

29. Report of the Economic and Social 
Council on the economic reconstruction 
of devastated areas: general discussion 
of the resolutions of the Economic and 
Social Council on the economic recon
struction of devastated areas (docu
ment A/ 126)2 and of the preliminary 
report of the Temporary Sub-Commis
sion on Devastated Areas (document 
A/147P 

Mr. Mumz (Brazil), while agreeing in gen
eral with the principles of the report submitted 
to the Economic and Social Council by the Sub-

1 See page v9. 
• See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 

Council during its third session from 11 September to 
10 December 1946, pages 5 to 8. 

• See Official Records of the second part of the first 
session of the General Assembly, Supplement No. 3. 

DIX-NEUVIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mardi 
19 novembre 1946, a 10 heures. 

President: M. LANGE ( Pologne). 

[AjC.2j60] 

28. Rapport du Directeur general de 
I'UNRRA: fin de Ia discussion generate 

M. CALMES (Luxembourg) rappelle que son 
pays a collabore, depuis sa liberation definitive 
apres cinq annees d'occupation, a l'reuvre huma
nitaire de l'UNRRA. 11 serait pret a augmen
ter cette contribution si Ia guerre n'avait laisse 
un tiers du territoire devaste par les batailles, 
40 pour 100 des habitations · detruites ou 
endommagees, et l'economie nationale entiere
ment ruinee par !'occupant, sans avoir pu re
prendre son essor, en raison de Ia carence des 
matieres premieres, notamment du coke. · 

Le representant du Luxembourg, profonde
ment convaincu que Ia disparition de la misere 
constitue l'une des plus sures garanties de la 
paix, declare que son pays est pret a continuer sa 
collaboration a l'reuvre entreprise par les Na
tions Unies. 

C'est pourquoi la delegation luxembourgeoise 
appuie la proposition fran~aise1 de constituer un 
sous-comite pour etudier les formes pratiques 
d'une action intemationale, etendue a toutes les 
Nations Unies. Elle estime qu'un agencement 
judicieux n'exclurait pas les contacts directs 
entre les pays dispensateurs et les pays benefi
ciaires. 

La seance est levee a-11 heures. 

VINGTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mercredi 
20 novembre 1946, a 15 heures. 

President: M. 0. LANcE (Pologne). 
'; [AjC.2j62] 

29. Rapport du Conseil economique et 
social sur Ia reconstruction economique 
des regions devastees: discussion gene
role sur les resolutions du Conseil 
economique et social sur Ia reconstruc
tion economique des regions devastees 
(document A/ 1262

) et sur le rapport 
preliminaire de Ia Sous-Commission 
temporaire des regions devastees 
(document A/ 1473

) 

M. MuNIZ (Bresil), tout .en se decl~nt 
-d'accord, d'une maniere generale, avec les ~nn
cipes du rapport soumis au Conseil econom1que 

1 Voir page 79. . , 
• Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conse1l eco

nomique (It social pendant sa troisieme session, du 11 sep-
tembre au 10 decembre 1946, pages 5 a 8. . 

• Voir les Documents officiels de Ia seconde partie ~e 
la premiere session de l' AssemblCe genbale, Supple
ment No 3. · 



Commission on Devastated Areas, 1 and not wish
ing to minimize the urgency or seriousness of 
the problem . of . European reconstruction, con
sidered that the report tended to take a regional 
or continental view of the problem and thus 
lose sight of the principle of economic interde- . 
pendence which should· be the basis of any con
certed international action~ World economy was 
a single unit, which could not be treated in sep
arate compartments. The report narrowed the 
problem of devastated areas and, by so doing, 
ignored many circumstances which might con
tribute powerfully to its proper solution. 

The American countries were anxious to as
sist European reconstruction to the limit of their 
resources, as had been demonstrated '· by their 
willing co-operation in the work of UNRRA. 

There was, however, reconstruction work also 
to be done in the non-devastated areas of the 
world. The economy of the raw material pro
ducing countries of Latin America had been 
seriously affected by the war, when the necessity 
to increase production had placed a heavy bur
den on already inadequate transport systems 
and involved large transfers of population from 
their normal work. Shipping had been seriously 
limited by enemy action and the dearth of im
ports and lack of replacements had accelerated 
the obsolescence ,of industrial plant. The prob
lem was the more serious because the countries 
concerned had a much small stock of capital 
equipment and were less developed technolog- · 
ically than those of continental Europe. 

The representative for Brazil emphasized that 
he in no way underestimated the immensity 
of the problem facing the devastated areas, nor 
the moral debt of the world to help in their 
reconstruction. He was, however, convinced 
that only by · studying the question from the 
global and international point of view could 
ways and means be found whereby non-devas
tated countries could lend more effective and 
constructive help. In many cases, the granting 
of a comparatively small amount of re-equip
ment to raw material producing countries would 
permit them to extend more than proportionate 
'assistance. No matter what efforts were made 
to bring about stability in European economy 
in terms of capital goods, transportation equip
ment, training of manpower and so on, the 
supply of raw materials would always remain 
an important limiting factor. . The possibility 
of increasing that supply should therefore be 
regarded as a major practical consideration. It 
had, however, received only somewhat cursory . 
treatment in the report of the Sub-Commission 
which regarded it more from the viewpoint of 
inter-European distribution than from that of 
actual availability in the producing countries. It 
was difficult to see how concrete proposals for 
industrial recovery could be developed without a 

1 See official Records of the second part of the first 
session of the General Assembly, Supplement No. 3.' 

Q 

et social par la Sous-Commission temporaire des 
regions devastees\ et, sans vouloir sous-estimer 
l'urgence ou la gravite des problemes de la re
construction en Europe, estime cependant que le 
rapport a tendance a aborder le probleme d'un 
point de vue regional ou continental, ce qui lui 
fait perdre de vue le principe d'interdependance 
economiqtie qui devrait constituer Ia base de 
toute action internationale concertee. L'economie 
mondiale est indivisible et ses problemes ne sau
raient etre traites isolement. Le rapport a traite 
le probleme des regions devastees d'une maniere 
etroite, ce qui l'a conduit a ignorer de nombreux 
faits susceptibles d'en faciliter Ia solution. 

Les pays americains desirent apporter leur 
assistance a Ia reconstruction de l'Europe dans 
la mesure de leurs moyens et l'ont deja demontre 
par leur collaboration a l'reuvre de l'UNRRA. 

Cependant, il y a aussi une tache de recons
truction a entreprendre dans les zones non de
vastees du monde. La guerre a serieusement 
affecte l'economie des pays producteurs de 
matieres premieres de }'Amerique latine; la ne
cessite d'accroitre la production a, a cette 
epoque, impose une lourde charge a un systeme 
de transports deja insuffisant et a determine de 
vastes mouvements de population, les travailleurs 
etant contraints de quitter leur lieu normal de 
travail. Le tonnage a ete serieusement reduit 
du fait de l'ennemi, et le manque d'importations 
et de produits de remplacement a accelere la 
desuetude du materiel industriel. Le probleme 
presente pour ces pays une gravite particuliere 
parce que leurs moyens de production sont beau
coup plus reduits et leur developpement tech
nique est moins. a vance que ceux des pays de 
l'Europe continentale. 

Le representant du Bresil insiste sur le fait 
qu'il ne sous-estime en aucune maniere l'im
mensite du probleme qui se pose aux regions 
devastees. Aider ces dernieres dans leur recons
truction est pour le monde une veritable ·dette 
morale. II est toutefois convaincu que les 
moyens par lesquels les pays non devastes peu~ 
vent apporter une aide plus efficace et plus 
constructive ne peuvent , etre trouves qu'en 
etudiant la question d'un point de vue global et 
international. Dans de nombreux cas, !'alloca
tion aux pays producteurs de matieres premieres 
d'un montant comparativement faible de pro~ 
duits necessaires a leur reequipement, leur per
mettrait d'apporter une aide plus que propor
tionnelle. Quels que soient les efforts entrepriS' 
pour retablir la stabilite de l'economie euro
peenne en lui fournissant des biens de produc
tion, du materiel de transport, en entrainant sa 
main-d'reuvre,, et ainsi de suite, les disponibilites 
en matieres premieres resteront toujours un im
portant facteur restrictif. II faut done considerer 
Ia possibilite d'accroitre ces disponibilites comme 
l'une des conditions fondamentales de la solu
tion pratique du probleme. Cependant, le rap
port de Ia ' Sous-Commission n'etudie ce point 
que d~une maniere superficielle, car il s'attache 
plus au probleme de Ia repartition entre les pays 

1 Voir les Docum.ents officiels de la seconde partie de 
Ia premiere session de l' AssembUe· generale, Supplement 
No 3. -



parallel study of the raw materials' position. Nor 
should the approach to the problem of European 
imports be limited to an examination of the 
foreign exchange position or financial liquidity 
of the needy nations. 

The Brazilian delegation urged that the con
structive proposal submitted to the Economic 
and Social Council by the representative for 
Peru1 calling upon the Sub-Commission to under
take studies of the resources of non-devastated 
countries and their potential contribution to re
construction, be incorporated in any recom
mendation that the General Assembly might 
make concerning the reconstruction problem. 

Referring specifically to paragraphs 2 (a) and 
(b) of the general resolution of the Economic and 
Social Council (document A/ 126) / Mr. Muniz 
suggested that, while the principles expressed 
were sound and acceptable and while it was 
certainly desirable that the devastated areas be 
enabled at the earlist possible date "to take full 
advantage" of the credit facilities of the Mone
tary Fund and the International Bank, there 
was a danger that the somewhat vague phrase
ology might be construed in such a way as to 
minimize the equal importance of the problem 
of development. 

In the opinion of the Brazilian delegation 
the apportioning of funds between reconstruc
tion and development projects should be de
termined by the authorities of the Bank and 
of the Fund in the light of the merits of each 
particular case, as laid down in the Bretton 
Woods Agreement. No indiscriminate priority 
system in favour of reconstruction loans should 
be allowed to deprive other countries of the 
necessary financial assistance to replace worn 
equipment and re-adapt and develop their in
dustries in order to ensure a more stable econ
omy and raise the standard of living of their 
people. 

The Brazilian Government, fully recognizing 
the needs of Europe and the in~erdependence 
of economic prosperity, had recently granted 
substantial credits to several devastated areas. It 
was opposed however to any freezing of the 
status quo in regard to distribution of industries 
and skill throughout the world. 

In conclusion, Mr. Muniz reiterated the desire 
of his Government to contribute in a concrete 
way to the solution of the problems of the 
devastated areas, but to avoid fragmentary pres
entation of the problem which would not only 
be detrimental -to its solution, but would create 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its third session from 11 September to 
10 December 1946, page 8. 

2 Ibid., page 6. r 

90 

europeens qu'a celui des disponibilites reelles des 
pays producteurs. On ne voit pas bien comment 
des propositions concretes peuvent etre faites 
pour favoriser le relevement industriel de ces 
pays sans une etude parallele de Ia situation 
relative aux matieres premieres. De meme, on 
ne peut etudier Ie probleme des importations 
europeennes en le limitant a l'examen de la 
situation relative aux devises etrangeres ou aux 
possibilites financieres liquides des pays dans le 
besoin. 

M; Muniz demande que la proposition si cons
tructive soumise au Conseil economique et so
cial par le representant du Perou\ dans laquelle 
ce dernier appelait Ia Sous-Commission a entre
prendre l'etude des ressources des pays non de
vastes et a determiner les possibilites de leur 
contribution a l'reuvre de reconstruction, soit 
incorporee dans toute recommandation que 
l'Assemblee generale pourrait faire sur le pro
bleme de la reconstruction. 

M. Muniz, se referant particulierement aux 
paragraphes 2 a) et b), de la resolution generale 
du Conseil economique et social (document A/ 
1262

), declare que, bien que les principes en 
soient serieux et acceptables, et qu'il soit sans 
aucun doute desirable de permettre aux regions 
devastees de "beneficier pleinement" dans 
l'avenir le plus proche des facilites de credit 
offertes par le Fonds monetaire et la Banque 
internationale, le danger subsiste cependant que 
les termes assez vagues de ce paragraphe soient 
interpretes de maniere a reduire !'importance, 
pourtant aussi grande, du probleme du develop
pement. 

La delegation bresilienne est d'avis que Ia 
repartition des fonds entre les plans de recons
truction et les plans de developpement doit 
etre determinee par les autorites de Ia Banque 
et du Fonds, selon les merites de chaque cas 
particulier, conformement aux accords de Bret
ton Woods. On ne peut admettre qu'un systcme 
rle priorite aveugle en faveur des emprunts de 
reconstruction puisse priver d'autres pays de 
l'aide financiere qui leur est necessaire pour 
remplacer leur materiel use et pour readapter 
et developper leurs industries afin de stabiliser 
leur economie et d'elever le niveau de vie de 
leur population. 

Le Gouvemement bresilien, pleinement 
conscient des besoins de !'Europe et de l'interde· 
pendance des conditions de Ia prosperite econo
mique, a recemment accorde d'importants 
credits a plusieurs pays devastes. II s'oppose 
toutefois au maintien du statu quo en ce qui 
concerne la repartition des industries et des capa
cites techniques a travers le monde. 

M. Muniz conclut en affirmant a nouveau le 
d~ir de son Gouvernement de contribuer d'une 
maniere concrete a la solution des problemes 
des regions devastees, mais d'eviter une presenta
tion fragmentaire du probleme, ce qui, non 
seulement ne faciliterait pas la solution de celui-

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par le Conseil eco
nomique et social pendant ,sa troisieme session, du 11 sep
tembre au 10 decembre 1946, page 8. 

2 Ibid., page 6. 



an unfortunate precedent for the economic work 
of the United Nations and would infringe upon 
the fundamental principles of the Charter which 
established the interdependence and interpene
tration of economic problems. 

Mr. VERDELIS (Greece) felt that the extent 
of war devastation in Europe was not always 
fully realized; it amounted in some cases, for 
instance, in that of Greece, to ten or even twenty 
times the national income. 

Mr. Verdelis did not feel that the problem 
had been approached in a narrow or continental 
spirit. Referring to the recommendations con
cerning raw materials1 contained in the report of 
the Temporary Sub-Commission, he said that the 
Sub-Commission had fully realized that the 
breakdown of European economy had world
wide implications. In reply to the representative 
of Brazil, Mr. Verdelis suggested that the Sub
Commission had been equally aware of the 
need for international co-operation on a wide 
scale, and in particular of the need for assistance 
from the producing countries. Nor had the 
devastated countries of Europe ever asked for 
priority in the matter of credits. Application for 
credits would have to be submitted on a footing 
of equality. Referring to his own country, he 
pointed to the fact that its position was particu
larly difficult in trying to persuade any interna
tional bank or credit institution of its ability to 
repay loans, since Greece's national economy had 
ceased to exist. 

In conclusion he said that the devastated 
countries no longer asked for relief but for mea
sures that would enable them to return to a 
proper economic footing so that they could play 
their part in international production, trade and 
consumption. They asked, not for relief but for 
credit. 

Mr. CoROMINAS (Argentina) wished to ex
press the Argentine people's feeling of solidarity 
with the countries of Europe. He hoped the 
United Nations would soon put an end to the 
suffering of all those who lived in war-ravaged 
countries. The drama of war, he said, had be
come the drama of misery and would have to 
become the drama of reconstruction. 

The peoples of the Americas were indeed the 
envy of the world, since they had fought a war 
without the accompaniment of devastation. 

The report submitted by the Temporary Sub
Commission2, it seemed to him, had two aspects: 
one of form and one of substance. The problem 
of substance, in tum, fell into two parts: (a) the 
social problem which was humanitarian in na
ture; and (b) the economic problem which 
called for full international co-operation. 

1 See Official Records of the second part of the first 
session of the General Assembly, Supplement No. 3. 

2 Ibid. 

Q1 

ci, mais encore etablirait un precedent malheu
reux pour l'reuvre economique des Nations Unies 
et qui, par surcroi:t violerait les principes fonda
mentaux de Ia Charte etablissant l'interde
pendance et !'interpenetration des problemes 
economiq ues. ' 

M. VERDELIS (Grece) estime qu'on n'a pas 
apprecie a leur juste mesure les devastations 
causees en Europe par Ia guerre; dans certains 
cas, et notamment en Grece, ces devastations 
sont de dix a vingt fois superieures au revenu 
national. 

M. Verdelis ne croit pas que le probleme ait 
ete aborde dans un esprit etroit ou uniquement 
continental. Se referant a Ia recommandation 
relative aux matieres premieres\ contenue dans 
le rapport de Ia Sous-Commission temporaire, il 
declare que Ia Sous-Commission temponi.ire 
etait parfaitement consciente des repercussions 
mondiales de la dislocation de 1' economie euro
peenne. Repondant au representant du Bresil, M. 
Verdelis declare que la sons-commission s'est ega
lement parfaitement rendu compte de Ia neces
site d'une cooperation intemationale sur nne 
vaste echelle, et notamment de la necessite d'ob
tenir des secours de Ia part des pays producteurs. 
Les pays devastes de !'Europe n'ont jamais de
maude de priorite en matiere de credits. Les 
demandes de credits doivent etre soumises sur un 
pied d'egalite. Se referant a son propre pays, il 
souligne la position particulierement difficile de 
la Grece lorsqu'il s'agit de persuader une banque 
ou une institution de credit international de sa 
capacite de rembourser les emprunts, etant donne 
que son economie nationale a cesse d'exister. 

M. Verdelis conclut en affirmant que les pays 
devastes ne demandent pas des secours mais des 
mesures qui leur permettent de redresser leur 
economie afin qu'ils puissent reprendre leur 
place dans la production, dans la consommation 
et dans le commerce internationaux. lis ne de
mandent pas des secours mais des credits. 

M. CoROMINAS (Argentine) tient a exprimer 
les sentiments de solidarite qu'eprouve le peuple 
argentin a l'egard des pays d'Europe. II espere 
que les Nations Unies mettront bientot fin aux 
souffrances de taus ceux qui vivent dans les pays 
devastes par laguerre. L'ere de misere survenue 
apres le drame de la guerre doit fa:ire place a 
l'epopee de Ia reconstruction. 

En verite, le monde contemple avec envie les 
peuples des deux Ameriques, qui ant pu faire 
Ia guerre sans en souffrir les devastations. 

II lui semble que . le rapport souinis par la 
Sons-Commission temporaire2 souleve une ques
tion de fond et une question de forme. La ques- ' 
tion de fond, . a son tour, se divise en deux 
parties: a) le probleme social, de natnre huma
nitaire; b) le . probleme econmnique qui exige 
une cooperation internationale entiere. 

1 Voir les Documents officiels de la second,e partie de 
la premiere session de l' Assemblee generale, Supple
ment No 3. 
~Ibid. 



The Argentine delegation aimed at the wel
fare, not only of the peoples of Europe, but of 
the entire world. This included the welfare of 
the peoples of the Americas. His Government 
he said, was attempting to bring abundance and 
security to the Argentine people under a five 
year plan, but at the same time was anxious to 
help the peoples of Europe. 

Much had been said of the housing problem 
in the devastated areas, and yet there were 
parts of America that had inadequate housing 
or no housing at all. The continent of America 
would have to solve this and other problems, 
while at the same time aiding the war-devastated 
countries of Europe. 

America owed much to Europe, since Europe 
was indeed the mother of American civilization. 
Undoubtedly the peoples of America would give 
help to the devastated areas while at the same 
time building a better future for their own 
peoples. 

Action was required, he added, not only in 
the matter of housing but also in the sphere of 
transportation and communications. America 
would have to be truly one and united with 
Europe to assure complete co-operation. 

The peoples of the American continent in
tended to mobilize their resources for the im
provement of living conditions for all peoples 
everywhere. In conclusion, he stated that the 
Argentine delegation supported the remarks of 
the representative of Brazil in pledging full help 
to the stricken peoples of Europe. At the same 
time he wanted to affirm that the peoples of 
America must ensure living conditions which 
would make for peace and social security. 

Mr. RAJCHMAN (Poland) stated that the 
position of the Polish delegation was similar to 
its position during the discussion on UNRRA. 
Poland, he said, had opened its books to the 
Temporary Sub-Commission, and had been sub
jected to a friendly, but severe, cross-examina
tion which it had welcomed. 

The report, he said, contained a number of 
suggestions and recommendations for further 
studies and investigations. Mr. Rajchman asked 
whether it would be possible for a representative 
of the Secretariat to explain to the Committee 
the programme of work for 194 7 arising out of 
such recommendations. 

In discussing the problem of devastated areas, 
Mr. Rajchman said there was a tendency to 
confuse such areas with UNRRA recipient coun
tries. Yet practically every country which had 
been at war had been devastated. Excluding 
Germany and the four neutral countries of 
Europe, the area of devastated Europe was in
habited by over four hundred million people. 

The devastation of such an area clearly af
fected the economy of the entire world. Mr. 

92 

La delegation argentine veut Ie bien-etre du 
monde entier, et non point seulement des peu
ples de l'Europe. Cela comprend le bien-etre 
des peuples des deux Ameriques. M. Cororninas 
rappelle que son Gouvernement desire vivement 
aider le peuple europeen, en meme temps qu'il 
s'efforce, dans le cadre d'un plan quinquennal, 
de donner au peuple argentin l'abondance et la 
securite. 

L'on a beaucoup parle du probleme du loge
ment dans les zones devastees et, cependant, il 
existe en Amerique des regions qui manquent 
d'habitations ou en sont totalement depourvues. 
Le continent americain devra resoudre ce pro
bleme, ainsi que plusieurs autres, en merne temps 
qu'il accordera son aide aux pays d'Europe de
vastes par la guerre. 

L'Amerique doit beaucoup a !'Europe, qui 
est en verite la mere de la civilisation americaine. 
Les pays d'Amerique, cela n'est pas douteux, 
viendront en aide aux regions devastees en meme 
temps qu'ils batiront un avenir meilleur pour 
leurs propres peuples. 

Il faut, ajoute-t-il, passer a !'action, non seule
ment dans le domaine du logement, mais aussi 
dans celui des transports et des communications. 
II faudra que I' Amerique soit n!ellement une et 
indivisible, et unie avec !'Europe, afin que soit 
assuree une cooperation totale. 

Les peuples du continent americain ont !'in
tention de mobiliser toutes leurs ressources pour 
ameliorer les conditions de vie de tous Ies peuples 
de la terre. Pour conclure, M. Corominas de
clare que la delegation argentine, approuvant 
les remarques faites par le representant du 
Bresil, s' engage a accorder toute son assistance 
aux peuples eprouves de l'Europe. 11 tient egale
ment a affirmer que les peuples de 1' Amerique 
doivent assurer des conditions de vie propices 
a la securite sociale et a la paix. 

M. RAJCHMAN (Pologne) declare que lade
legation polonaise adopte une position similaire 
a celle qu'elle a prise au moment de la discus
sion sur l'UNRRA. La Pologne, dit-il, a pre
sente son bilan a Ia Sons-Commission temporaire 
et s'est vue soumise a une contre-verification 
amicale mais severe, qu'elle a accueillie avec 
faveur. 

Le rapport, dit-il, contient un certain nombre 
de suggestions et de recommandations aux fins 
d'etude et d'enquete. M. Rajchman demande 
s'il serait possible qu'un representant du Secre
tariat explique a la Commission le programme 
des travaux pour 1947, tel qu'il decoule de ces 
recommandations. 

Examinant Ia question des regions devastees, 
M. Rajchman fait observer que l'on a tendance 
a Ies confondre avec les pays beneficiant de 
!'assistance de I'UNRRA. II est cependant vrai 
que presque taus les pays qui ont participe a 
Ia guerre ont ete devastes. Si I'on excepte I'Alle
magne et les quatte pays neutres de !'Europe, 
les regions devastees d'Europe comptent plus 
de quatre cent millions d'habitants. 

II , est clair que des devastations d'une telle 
etendue affectent l'economie du monde entier. 



Rajchman felt that it would be useful at some 
later time for the Economic and Social Council 
to examine the non-devastated areas of the 
world. The credit needed by the devastated 
areas was for food supplies, raw materials or . 
capital goods. Since capital goods were very 
limited, all countries were competing for them at 
the present time. 

Mr. Rajchman pointed out that the real dif
ference between the devastated and the non-dev
astated areas was that in addition to devastation 
the countries of Europe had no means of pay
ment, whereas the non-devastated areas, while 
they certainly had great needs, were often in a 
good position to pay for supplies out of monetary 
reserves accumulated during the war. But apart 
from that, he agreed with the representative of 
Greece that there should be no system of priority 
in consideration of the credit applications made 
to international institutions. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that he would 
pass to the Secretariat the request by the repre
sentative of Poland to have a report on the 
programme for 194 7. 

The meeting rose at 5.10 p.m. 

TWENTY -FIRST· MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 
25 November 1946, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

[AjC.2j66] 

30. Economic reconstruction of devastated 
areas (documents A/126 and A/1471: 
continuation of the general discussion 

Mr. GROSFELD (Poland) stressed the fact 
that reconstruction of the devastated areas was 
not only a moral obligation for the United Na
tions, but also an essential factor in the restora
tion of world economy, in the re-establishment 
of international trade, and in any international 
action to raise the standard of living of the 
various peoples of the world. At the same time, 
however, the need to improve the lot of the 
underdeveloped countries must not be over
looked. 

The Polish delegation considered that recon
struction could only be brought about by inter
national action. It therefore supported the reso
lution of the Economic and Social Council1 and 
approved the proposal to create an international 
agency for the reconstruction of devastated 
countries. 

Mr. HANc (Czechoslovakia) also pointed out 
that the problem qmcerned both the devastated 
areas and the less developed countries, and that 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its third session from 11 September to 
10 December 1946, Resolution No. 5 (III), pages 5 to 8. 

M. Rajchman pense qu'il se:ait utile que le 
Conseil economique et social procede ulterieure
ment a 1' examen des regions non devastees du 
monde. Les credits dont les regions devastees ont' 
besoin, sont destines a couvrir les importations en 
denrees alimentaires, en matieres premieres et 
en biens d'equipement. Les biens d'equipement 
etant tres limites, taus les pays, a l'heure actuelle, 
se les disputent. 

M. Rajchman fait remarquer que la vraie 
difference entre les pays devastes et les pays non 
devastes consiste dans le fait que les premiers ne 
sont pas seulement devastes mais sont egalement 
depourvus de moyens de paiements, alors que · 
les pays non devastes, encore que leurs besoins 
soient certes considerables, sont souvent parfaite
ment en mesure d'importer en puisant aux re· 
serves monetaires qu'ils ant accumulees au cours 
de la guerre. Au demeurant, il partage les vues 
du representant de la Grece et se prononce 
contre toute consideration de priorite dans 
l'examen des demandes de credit adressees aux 
institutions internationales. 

Le PRESIDENT annonce qu'il transmettra au 
Secretariat la demande presentee par le repre
sentant de la Pologne pour qu'un rapport soit 
presente sur le programme de 194 7. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 10. 

VINGT ET UNIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
25 novembre 1946, a 11 heures. 

President: M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

[AjC.2/66J 

30. Reconstruction economique des regions 
devastees (documents A/ 126 et A/ 
1471: suite de Ia discussion generale 

M. GROSFELD ( Pologne) souligne que la re
construction des regions devastees n'est pas 
seulement une obligation morale pour les Na
tions Unies, rnais aussi une condition necessaire 
au relevement de l'economie mondiale, au re
tablissement du commerce international et. a 
une action internationale visant a ameliorer le 
niveau de vie des differents peuples. Cependant, 
parallelement a cette question, il ne faut pas 
oublier la m!cessite d'ameliorer le sort des pays 
peu developpes. 

La delegation polonaise estime que cette re
construction ne peut etre realisCe que par une 
action internationale. Elle . appuie done Ia re
solution du Conseil economique et social\ et ap
prouye la proposition de creer un. organisme in
ternational pour la reconstruction des pays 
devastes. 

M. HANC (Tchecoslovaquie) indique egale
ment que le probleme concerne a la fois les pays 
devastes et les pays a econo~ie peu developpee, 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees . par le Conseil eco
nomique et social pendant sa troisierne session, du 11 sep
ternbre au 10 decernbre 1946, resolution No 5 (III), 
pages 5 a 8. 

93 




